
From: Mark Woodger - Principal Planning Officer (National Infrastructure) @essex.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 5:08 PM
To: Five Estuaries OSWF <FiveEstuaries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: @rwe.com; Harrison, Victoria @rwe.com>
Subject: Offshore Coordination Support Scheme

Good afternoon PINS Casework Team

At the Hearing into the Five Estuaries DCO this afternoon the ExA asked a question as to the Offshore
Coordination Support Scheme (OCSS) and the decision as made by the Department of Energy Security and
Net Zero (DESNEZ) into the same.

Essex County Council are in receipt of the response from DESNEZ, as dated 03 April 2024. As requested by
the ExA a copy of this letter is here attached.

In the interest of transparency please note that the applicants are also copied into this message.

Kind Regards

Mark Woodger
BSc. Hons, Cert M, MRTPI

Principal Planner National Strategic Infrastructure Projects
Planning and Sustainable Development
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Our ref: OCSS Funding Decision 
Your ref: OCSS Funding Decision 


 
 


3rd September 2024 


 
 
Dear Alethea, 
 
I am writing to notify you of the outcome of our decision on continuing funding for an offshore 
network coordination proposal in East Anglia, forming part of the Offshore Coordination 
Support Scheme (OCSS).   
 
We recognise concerns of communities where offshore energy projects could not be included 
in the new strategic planning approach for electricity networks, as they already had legally 
binding connection agreements. The OCSS was implemented to explore the possibility for 
such well-advanced offshore energy projects to voluntarily coordinate infrastructure.  
 
A consortium of North Falls and Five Estuaries (offshore windfarms), and Sea Link (an 
offshore transmission network reinforcement) received funding through the OCSS to develop 
a coordinated design. The consortium was awarded funding for the 2023/24 financial year to 
conduct a feasibility study, with the potential for a further tranche of funding for 2024/25, 
subject to a review point.  
 
Based on the results of the feasibility study, we have determined not to continue the funding 
for this coordination proposal. The coordinated design would delay completion of the 
windfarms by approximately five years, preventing them from powering British homes and 
business with clean energy, and would also reduce their power output. By getting more 
renewable energy onto the grid more quickly, we will boost our energy independence and 
help to deliver on our mission for homegrown clean power by 2030. 
 
Alongside this, the study also found that the offshore connection would increase development 
costs by up to £890 million. Independent estimates by the Electricity System Operator (ESO) 
indicate the coordinated design would also result in additional constraint costs of at least £1.5 
billion over the project lifetime. These additional costs, which would lead to higher consumer 
bills, arise from issues with managing flows on the network resulting from the delays to the 
windfarms and the reduced efficiency of the design proposed under the scheme.  
 
I hope you will understand the reasoning behind this decision and that you will appreciate the 
work done by the consortium and the Electricity System Operator (ESO) to explore the 
potential for alternative transmission options, through the OCSS and the ESO’s East Anglia 
Study.  
 
Coordination of transmission network infrastructure remains a priority for the government, and 
the feasibility work funded through the OCSS has provided valuable lessons which we will 
use for future policy making and share with industry. In recognition of the ongoing concerns 
of communities in East Anglia, we continue to engage with infrastructure developers in the 



http://www.gov.uk/





region to encourage collaboration between projects. This includes a working group of energy 
projects in the region, convened by government to encourage collaboration and reduce 
potential impact on communities.  
 
 
 


 
 
 


Yours Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Paul van Heyningen 
Deputy Director, Electricity Networks Strategy & Regulatory Policy 
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Yours Sincerely, 

Paul van Heyningen 
Deputy Director, Electricity Networks Strategy & Regulatory Policy 




